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Lucy Tsai

From: elise.tang [elise.tang@cn.ccsemc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:01 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: miro.chueh@cn.ccsemc.com
Subject: 答复: Mitac International Corporation, FCC ID: P4Q-N179,  Assessment NO.: AN08T7552, Notice#1
Attachments: BT Declartion.pdf; Cobia Bluetooth Temp.pdf; User manual.pdf; Part 15.247 FHSS .pdf

Dear Lucy, 
Please see my answer below. 
Thank you ! 
 
Best Regards, Elise Tang / ?春? 
Compliance Certification Services (Kunshan) Inc. 
Tel: 0512-57355888 ext. 256 
Fax: 0512-57370818 
E-mail: elise.tang@cn.ccsemc.com 
 
 
-----?件原件----- 
?件人: Lucy Tsai [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com]  
?送? ?: 2008年 1 月 29 日 23:43 
收件人: elise.tang 
主?: FW: Mitac International Corporation, FCC ID: P4Q-N179, Assessment NO.: AN08T7552, 
Notice#1 
 
Hi Elise, 
 
Please address following issues. 
 
Q#1: Please confirm the modifications are approved by the applicant and will be implemented 
to the production. 
<Elise>please see attached revised Part15.247 FHSS.pdf page 6 
 
Q#2: There is no information regarding the function of the built -in Bluetooth transmitter 
mentioned in the user manual. Please advise how the BT transmitter works in this GPS. 
<Elise>please check attached Cobia Bluetooth Temp.pdf. 
 
Q#3: Page 17 of user manual indicates the regulatory information for WLAN which doesn't agree 
with the application. Please clarify. 
<Elise>please check attached revised User manual.pdf. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of th e filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 




